No.Ft.48-3440/2016(FCA),
H.P. Forest Departnient.

- Dated Shimla-1, the % 1077
From: Nodal Officer-cum-Addl.Pr.CCF (FCA) To: CCF Bilaspur.
. O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1
Subject: Diversion of 3.9654 of (instead of 5.5334 ha) of forest land in favour of

HPPWD for the construction of link Khai Tiba (KMs. 0/00 to 7/00) within
the jurisdiction of Bilaspur Forest Division, Distt. Bilaspur, Himachal
Pradesh (Proposal No. FP/HP/HYD/20681/2017).

Memo:
Please refer to your office Memo. No. 4231 dated 10.10.2022 on the subject
cited above.

2 In this regard, it is, informed Govt. of India is not considering the hard copies.

It is, tizerefcne requested that reply as submitted to this office vide your above referred lette

be furnished through online web portal. Each and every document be scanned and up!
PDF file alongwith the forwarding letter on the web portal. Hard copies of the reply as

received are returned herewith.
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